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From: Studentwire
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 18 - JP Morgan Information Session, 

African Student Association Interest Meeting, Athletics Job Opportunities, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

 

Today: JP Morgan Information Session 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA), Lincoln 
University Student Chapter invites students and faculty to the 
JP Morgan Information Session in University Hall Room 204 
today at 6 pm. The Guest Speaker is Eleisha Smith, Vice 
President at JP Morgan. Professional development, internship 
and full-time job opportunities! 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 
 
 

  

 
 

 
Today: African Student Assoc. Interest Meeting 
Get Involved With The African Student Association On Campus! Come and 
find out about us and what we have planned for this year.  Stay in sync 
with with Afro Cultural community in our diversified learning 
environment.  See the attached flyer for more details. 
Contact: Benjamin Asante-Tannor 
Read More 
 

Athletics Job Opportunities  
The Athletics Department is seeking students who have federal work 
study dollars and are seeking somewhere to work.  We have several 
openings whether it be game day work, office work or working with 
individual teams.  If you are interested please come down to the Athletics 
offices in Manuel Rivero Hall. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
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Internship Survey 
Calling ALL students who participated in a summer internship.  Please 
share highlights of this high impact experience with the Lincoln University 
community by using the below link to complete the Internship Survey.   
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
at  oierp@lincoln.edu 
Internship Survey   
 

Athletics News: Cross Country 
 Lions Finish Second at Delaware Invitational 
 Purnell Sets a School Course Record as Lions Place Fourth at 

Delaware Invitational 
 Golden Eagles Hand Lions their Third Loss of the Season 
 Lions Drop ECC Opener to Queens 7-1 

Contact: Bob Heller 
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https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_b8FVy1weJEmc0mx
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/15/mens-cross-country-lions-finish-second-at-delaware-invitational.aspx?prl=636726377058649977
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/15/womens-cross-country-purnell-sets-a-school-course-record-as-lions-finish-fourth-at-delaware-invitational.aspx?path=wcross
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/15/football-golden-eagles-hand-lions-their-third-loss-of-the-season.aspx?path=football
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/15/womens-soccer-lions-drop-ecc-opener-to-queens-7-1.aspx?path=wsoc

